
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 10/18/2011 5:48:33 PM 
To: pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); Frank Lindh (frl@cpuc.ca.gov) 

(frl@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: Mariposa Phase 2 Proceeding - Ferron Ruling that PG&E Violated Mariposa 

Settlement Agreement 
Not sure if you are aware of this. 

From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 5:48 PM 
To: Horner, Trina; Wan, Fong; Middlekauff, Charles (Law); Bottorff, Thomas E; Park, Hyun; Hartman, 
Sanford (Law); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Allen, Meredith 
Subject: Mariposa Phase 2 Proceeding - Ferron Ruling that PG&E Violated Mariposa Settlement 
Agreement 

Commissioner Ferron just issued a ruling opening a Phase 2 adjudicatory proceeding 
claiming that PG&E violated its settlement agreement with respect to the Mariposa 
Power Plant in the last LTPP. Ferron's ruling responds to a CARE Petition to Modify. 
The ruling is attached. Please note that the proceeding has been reclassified as 
adjudicatory and no ex parte communications are allowed with any decision makers at 
the Commission. 
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